

## BIBLIOGRAPHY & INTERNET RESOURCES

### Internet Resources: Organizations

ORGANIZATION	WEB ADDRESS
Alliance for Justice	<a href="http://www.afj.org">www.afj.org</a>
American Bar Association	<a href="http://www.abanet.org">www.abanet.org</a>
American Correctional Association (ACA)	<a href="http://www.aca.org/">www.aca.org/</a>
American College of Civil Trial Mediators	<a href="http://www.acctm.org">www.acctm.org</a>
American Judicature Society	<a href="http://www.ajs.org">www.ajs.org</a>
American Probation and Parole Association	<a href="http://www.appa-net.org/">www.appa-net.org/</a>
Association for Conflict Resolution	<a href="http://www.acrnet.org">www.acrnet.org</a>
Association of Family and Conciliation Courts	<a href="http://www.afccnet.org">http://www.afccnet.org</a>
Bureau of Justice Assistance	<a href="http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA">www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA</a>
Center for Alternative Sentencing and Employment Services	<a href="http://www.cases.org/">www.cases.org/</a>
Center for Court Innovation	<a href="http://www.courtinnovation.org">www.courtinnovation.org</a>
Center for Court Solutions	<a href="http://solutions.ncsconline.org/org_site/default.org.htm">http://solutions.ncsconline.org/org_site/default.org.htm</a>
Center for Restorative Justice & Peacemaking	<a href="http://ssw.che.umn.edu/rjp">http://ssw.che.umn.edu/rjp</a>
Citizens for Independent Courts	<a href="http://www.faircourts.org">www.faircourts.org</a>
Council for Excellence in Government	<a href="http://www.excelgov.org">www.excelgov.org</a>
International Community Corrections Association	<a href="http://www.iccaweb.org/index.php?section=1">www.iccaweb.org/index.php?section=1</a>
Internet Legal Research Group	<a href="http://www.ilrg.com">www.ilrg.com</a>
JERITT – Michigan State University	<a href="http://jeritt.msu.edu">http://jeritt.msu.edu</a>
Justice Management Institute	<a href="http://www.jmijjustice.org">www.jmijjustice.org</a>
National Academy of Public Administration	<a href="http://www.napawash.org">www.napawash.org</a>
National Association for Community Mediation	<a href="http://www.nafcm.org">www.nafcm.org</a>
National Association for Court Management	<a href="http://www.nacmnet.org">www.nacmnet.org</a>
National Center for State Courts	<a href="http://www.ncsconline.org">www.ncsconline.org</a>

Resources (Bibliography)

---

---

National Center on Institutions and Alternatives	<a href="http://www.ncianet.org">www.ncianet.org</a>
National Council for Family and Juvenile Court Judges	<a href="http://www.ncjfcj.org">http://www.ncjfcj.org</a>
National Criminal Justice Reference Service	<a href="http://virlib.ncjrs.org/Corrections.asp">http://virlib.ncjrs.org/Corrections.asp</a>
National Institute of Corrections	<a href="http://nicic.org/">http://nicic.org/</a>
National Institute of Corrections, Community Corrections Association	<a href="http://www.nicic.org/CommunityCorrections">www.nicic.org/CommunityCorrections</a>
Office of Justice Programs Information Technology Initiatives	<a href="http://www.it.ojp.gov">www.it.ojp.gov</a>
Rand Institute for Civil Justice	<a href="http://www.rand.org">www.rand.org</a>
State Justice Institute	<a href="http://www.sji.org">www.sji.org</a>
The Sentencing Project	<a href="http://www.sentencingproject.org">www.sentencingproject.org</a>
United States Parole Commission	<a href="http://www.usdoj.gov/uspc/">www.usdoj.gov/uspc/</a>
U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics	<a href="http://www.bls.gov/home.htm">www.bls.gov/home.htm</a>
U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission	<a href="http://www.eeoc.gov">www.eeoc.gov</a>
U.S. Office of Personnel Management	<a href="http://www.opm.gov">www.opm.gov</a>